

## Daniel Lawson

---

**From:** Nick Goddard  
**Sent:** 30 January 2017 15:34  
**To:** Daniel Lawson  
**Subject:** FW: Bridon Way, Marsh, Cleckheaton  
**Attachments:** plan 50 - 59 Bridon Way, Marsh, Cleckheaton..pdf; 30.1.17 JH (2).jpg

Hi Dan

Sorry but can you issue a 5 day notice for this tree please. Needs to go back to our very own John Hanwell  
Thanks  
Nick

---

**From:** John Hanwell  
**Sent:** 30 January 2017 15:30  
**To:** Nick Goddard  
**Subject:** Bridon Way, Marsh, Cleckheaton

Hi Nick

As per recent conversation, T16 on plan, historical, basal pruning wound, after close examination found the wound to be very soft wood and extending into the main trunk, The trunk and tree lean towards property, would like to remove this tree, as an amendment to the permission granted previously.

Regards  
John.

John Hanwell  
Tree Inspector  
Out side contact 01484 414700  
Office internal 78105  
Short code 04399

This email and any attachments are confidential. If you have received it in error - notify the sender immediately, delete it from your system, and do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way. Kirklees Council monitors all emails sent or received